
ADDENDUM	4	–	RFP	Commissary	Service:	Issued:	August	31,	2016	 

	
1. Facilities	similar	in	size	to	New	River	Valley	Regional	Jail	average	2-3	times	the	amount	of	

commissary	revenue.	We	are	wondering	if	there	is	a	specific	reason	for	such	a	discrepancy.		
Our	total	sales	were	$631,545.04.	From	these	sales,	our	commission	was	$236,829.39.		
	
A. Does	the	facility	charge	a	daily	fee	for	being	housed	in	the	New	River	Valley	Regional	Jail?	

No	
B. What	percentage	of	the	inmate	population	is	indigent?	40%	
C. What	were	Fresh	Favorites	revenue	in	2015?	See	Commissary	Invoices-Addendum	4A	
	

2. Can	we	please	have	copies	of	your	last	4	weeks	of	commissary	invoices?	See	Addendum	4A	
	

3. What	is	the	current	price	of	an	indigent	kit?	$5.18	
	
	


